
1 
 

Howard Community College  
ITB: North Storage and Utility Building 
Bid Number: 19-002 
ITB Opening Date: December 7, 2018 

 
ADDENDUM No. 2 

 
Q1. Can a consulting firm that is joining a DB team as the Prime A/E also join a different DB team as a second 
tier subconsultant to the second DB team’s Prime A/E? 
No. Neither Prime A/Es nor GCs may be a part of more than one team. 
 
Q2. Will the work be subject to Prevailing Wage Requirements? 
No. 
 
Q3. Regarding the Price Bid Form – Section B. Total Construction Fee – Lump Sum.  Please clarify if this is just 
the professional services to manage the project or if this is to be the full blown cost to manage, furnish and install 
the complete project described in the Programming Document (i.e. labor, materials, installation….)  
This is the total cost for the D/B team to provide a turn-key project, inclusive of project management, furnishing, 
installation, and all other requirements described in the ITB and all incorporated documents. Please also see 
Addendum 1, Q4, for clarification regarding the equipment to be stored in the building. 
 
Q4. If the Total Construction Fee described in the previous section is meant to be a complete cost for the project, 
will the lump sum cost be reconciled once the design is complete? 
No. The lump sum cost for the project will not be reconciled once the design is complete. Given the scope and 
scale of this project, it is expected that bidders will be able to accurately bid the total price of the project in 
response to the ITB. It should be noted that the estimated cost included in the programming document was 
produced before project requirements were finalized and should not be taken as an accurate representation of the 
college’s budget for this project. 
 
Q5. Regarding the Price Bid Form – Section D. Alternate No. 1, similar to Q3, please confirm whether this is to 
be the full blown cost to furnish and install the loop switch? 
Correct. This is the total cost to furnish and install the loop switch and associated electrical feeders. 
 
Q6. Does the college have a stamped, engineered and approved site plan regarding this project? If so, can the 
college provide a copy? 
No, the college does not have a stamped, engineered and approved site plan. As noted in Addendum 1, Q9, this 
project has not gone through any formal county review. 
 
Q7. Are there any outside geotechnical engineering requirements such as boring soil samples at the project site? 
If so at whose expense? 
None outside of what would normally be required for design and construction of the structures shown on the 
drawings. Any expense for such requirements will be at the expense of the contractor. 
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Q8. Are there any outside engineers tests required for compaction at pad site and concrete psi, slump, air and 
bolt torque tests? If so, at whose expense? 
None outside of what would normally be required for design and construction of the structures shown on the 
drawings. Any expense for such requirements will be at the expense of the contractor. 
 
Q9. It appears that the price estimate included with the programming document missed several things such as 
erection costs for the building, A&E fees, hydrant addition, relocating an underground line, HVAC fees, interior 
buildout of three rooms, other labor costs, etc...Can you explain? 
This has been answered previously. See Addendum 1, Q6, and Addendum 2, Q4. 
 
Q10. Also where is the nearest hydrant to the building now and at what flow was it tested? 
See Hydrant Location Plan document, which is located with the other ITB documents on the college’s 
procurement website. There have been no flow tests of the hydrants in question. 
 
 
Issued on November 28, 2018. 


